
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ89:8;:<8=9J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ8C:==:<8=9 

`FEF@EJaEJFHbW@EHJGLFGJcKAJMWFFJHEEHJGKJGKIBFEGEJGLW@JGKbEDJBFPEJDWHGFAHWHPJ@WPHFGADE@NJaEJKDEJFFFJKJJGLE 

KGLEDJGF@d@JF@@WPHEHJGKJcKAJacJcKADJFAGLKDWZEDJFDEJbW@WaFEJKHJcKADJGF@dJBFPE[JQLWFEJGKIBFEGWHPJGLW@JGF@dX 
BFEF@EJEH@ADEJGLFGJcKAJ@EFEGGJGLEJGKDDEGGJFAGLKDWZEDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJKDJcKAJIFcJHKGJaEJF@@WPHEH 

GLEJGKDDEGGJGF@d@[ 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE EOPQRJSTOUVJWXT?YJCO??WZWJXCXzJCEJDTWZWUQEN 

DEEFEGGJHFIEJJDKIJGLEJHDKBJHKMHJIEHAN 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR TEPEHG@YXAGLKDWZEHJCLFDGEDJEGLKKF 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

D{KDJGEGLHWGFFJDEF@KH@XJBFEF@EJDEY@EFEGG 
FAGLKDWZEDJHFIEJJDKIJGLEJHDKBJHKMH 

IEHAN[ 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` UYCJCEzJ9 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

`TefXTYJXzzTWEE `ROUWJUPfSWT {XVJUPfSWT WfXe?JXzzTWEE 

98=JWJ=_;GLJEGX 
SDKHgXJUYJ=8h__ 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CKHGFGGJUFIE SDWFHJSFKAPL 

QWGFE `DWHGWBFF 

WIEDPEHGcJ`LKHEJUAIaEDJDkkkYkkkY 
 kkkkN 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q QQQ[ESWCXCE[OTZ 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd =<:<8=R 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 89:<8=_ 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 

12324
 



NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

feEEeOUJEQXQWfWUQ 

QLEJEKAGLJSDKHgJXGFHEIcJfW@@WKHJEGFGEIEHG 

QLEJEKAGLJSDKHgJWFDFcJCKFFEPEJXGFHEIcJCLFDGEDJEGLKKFJDWFDFcJCKFFEPEJXGFHEIcNJMWFFJBDKbWHEJFJDWPKDKA@ 
FHHJGKIBDELEH@WbEJFWaEDFFJFDG@JEHAGFGWKHJGKJ@GAHEHG@JWHJGLEJEKAGLJSDKHgJGLDKAPLJFJGLFFFEHPWHPXJUEMJYKDd 

EGFGEJDUYENJCKIIKHJCKDEJ@GFHHFDH@YFFWPHEHJGADDWGAFAI[JQLEJWFDFcJCKFFEPEJXGFHEIcJMWFFJE@GFaFW@LJF 

FEFDHWHPJEHbWDKHIEHGJGLFGJEIBLF@WZE@JHWJJEDEHGWFGWKHJFHHJBED@KHFFWZFGWKHJKJJWH@GDAGGWKHJFHHJFJ@GAHEHGY 
GEHGEDEHJFHHJJAFFcJWHGFA@WbEJFBBDKFGLJGKJGEFGLWHPJFHHJFEFDHWHP[JEGAHEHG@JMWFFJPDFHAFGEJJDKIJGLEJWFDFc 

CKFFEPEJXGFHEIcJBDEBFDEHJJKDJ@AGGE@@JWHJGKFFEPEJFHHJJKDJFGGWbEJFHHJGLKAPLGJAFJGWGWZEH@LWB[ 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
lWYJzWEeZUJW?WfWUQEJDSDWEJJLEFHWHPJJKFFKMEHJacJFJHE@GDWBGWKHJKJJEFGLJlEcJzE@WPHJWFEIEHG@ 
DlzWN[JlzW@JFDEJGLK@EJPEHEDFFJF@BEGG@JKJJGLEJ@GLKKFJGLFGJFDEJWHHKbFGWbEJKDJAHWmAEJGKJGLEJ@GLKKFn@ 
IW@@WKHJFHHJPKFF@XJFDEJGKDEJGKJGLEJ@GLKKFn@JKbEDFFFJHE@WPHXJFHHJFDEJGDWGWGFFJGKJWG@J@AGGE@@[JQLE 

HE@WPHJEFEIEHG@JIFcJWHGFAHEJFJ@BEGWJWGJGKHGEHGJFDEFJJKGA@oJAHWmAEJ@GAHEHGJBKBAFFGWKH@JGKJaE 

@EDbEHoJ@BEGWJWGJEHAGFGWKHFFJBDKPDFI@JKDJBEHFPKPWGFFJFBBDKFGLE@oJAHWmAEJGFFEHHFDXJ@GLEHAFEXJKD 
GKHJWPADFGWKH@JKJJ@GAHEHG@JFHHJ@GFJJoJFHH:KDJWHHKbFGWbEJKDPFHWZFGWKHFFJ@GDAGGADE@JFHHJ@c@GEI@[ 

pFDWFaFEJ= 

pFDWFaFEJ< 

pFDWFaFEJR 

pFDWFaFEJh
 

EGAHEHGYCEHGEDEHJ?EFDHWHP 

ESWCXJMWFFJBDKbWHEJFJ@GAHEHGYGEHGEDEHJFEFDHWHPJEHbWDKHIEHG 
GLFGJW@JGWEHJGKJGLEJCKIIKHJCKDEJ?EFDHWHPJEGFHHFDH@[
QLDKAPLJKADJWHHWbWHAFFWZEHJFEFDHWHPJGWIE@JGLDKAPLKAGJEFGL 
MEEdXJ@GAHEHG@JMWFFJFGGE@@JGLEJGKHGEHGJFGJGLEWDJFEbEFJFHHJaE 
PWbEHJFGGE@@JGKJGLEJDE@KADGE@JHEEHEHJGKJ@AGGEEH[ 

`DKqEGGYSF@EHJ?EFDHWHP 

EGAHEHG@JMWFFJaEJEHPFPEHJWHJBDKqEGGYaF@EHJFEFDHWHP
GEGLHWmAE@JWHJGLEWDJGFF@@DKKI@[JQLEHJFBBDKBDWFGEFcJGWEHJGK
GLEJGADDWGAFAIXJ@GAHEHG@JMWFFJGFdEJBFDGJWHJGKFFFaKDFGWHPJMWGL 
BEED@JKHJBDKqEGG@JGLFGJFDEJDWPKDKA@ 

RWPLEDJWHAGFGWKHJ`FDGHED@LWB@ 

XGJESWCXJMEJLFbEJ@GDKHPJBFDGHED@LWB@JMWGLJAHWbED@WGWE@J@AGL 
F@J{KDHLFIJPHWbED@WGcJFHHJUYPJGLFGJ@GDEHPGLEHJKADJ@GLKKF
JKDJaKGLJGLEJ@GAHEHG@JFHHJ@GFJJ[JQEJFDEJGDEFGWHPJF
DEFFGWKH@LWBJMWGLJJAGADEJGEFGLED@JMLWFEJEHAGFGWHPJKAD 
@GAHEHG@JWHJGKFFEPEJBDFGGWGE@JFHHJFWJE[ 

EGFHHFDH@JXFWPHEHJeH@GDAGGWKH 
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pFDWFaFEJ_
 

pFDWFaFEJ; 

pFDWFaFEJi 

pFDWFaFEJ9 

pFDWFaFEJC 

pFDWFaFEJ=8 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

QEJFHGLKDJKADJWH@GDAGGWKHJWHJGLEJCKIIKHJCKDEJ@GFHHFDH@[

QEJAGWFWZEJ@GFHHFDH@YFFWPHEHJGADDWGAFAIJFHHJJDEmAEHGFc
 
F@@E@@JFHHJFHFFcZEJHFGFJGKJIKHWGKDJBDKPDE@@[JQEJLFbE

mAFDGEDFcJWHGEDWIJF@@E@@IEHG@JGDEFGEHJWHYLKA@EJF@JMEFFJF@
 
GLEJAGWFWZFGWKHJKJJGLEJeYTEFHcJzWFPHK@GWG[
 

QDFBYFDKAHHJEGAHEHGJEABBKDG 

QLDKAPLJKADJ@GDKHPJBFDGHED@LWBJMWGLJQRWzGKXJESWCXJKJJED@
 
@GDKHPJ@KGWFFYEIKGWKHFFJ@ABBKDGJGLDKAPLKAGJGLEJ@GLKKFJHFc
 
FHHJaEcKHH[JQEJBDKbWHEJFHHWGWKHFFJ@EDbWGE@JGKJKADJJFIWFWE@

FHHJ@GAHEHG@JGLDKAPLJFJDKaA@GJ@KGWFFYEIKGWKHFFJFEFDHWHP
 
BDKPDFI[
 

OJJEDWHPJFJQLKFEYCLWFHJXBBDKFGL 

QEJFDEJGKIIWGGEHJGKJEHPFPWHPJEbEDcJGLWFHJWHJFEFDHWHP[JQK

GLFGJEHHXJMEJKJJEDJFJDKaA@GJIA@WGXJFDG@XJGKIBAGEDJ@GWEHGE
 
FHHJBLc@WGFFJEHAGFGWKHJBDKPDFIJGLFGJWHGFAHE@JADaFH
 
PFDHEHWHPJFHHJGFEdMKHHKJF@JMEFF[JQLDKAPLJEHPFPWHPJGLE

@GLKFFD@JWHJFGGWbWGWE@JGLFGJPKJaEcKHHJGLEJGDFHWGWKHFF
 
GFF@@DKKIJMEJFDEJMKDdWHPJGKJGDEFGEJGLKAPLGJAFJGWGWZEH@JFHH
 
GKIIAHWGcJIEIaED@[J
 

zFGFYzDWbEHJXBBDKFGL 

QEJFDEJGKIIWGGEHJGKJGKFFEGGJFHHJFHFFcZEJHFGFJGKJAGWFWZEJJKD 
@GAHEHGJWIBDKbEIEHG[JQEJFHFFcZEJEbEDcGLWHPJJDKIJ@GFHHFDH@
IF@GEDcJGKJFFGEHE@@XJFGGEHHFHGEXJFHHJ@GAHEHGJWHGEDbEHGWKH 
HFGF[JQEJaEFWEbEJHFGFJGKFFEGGWKHJFHHJA@EJ@LKAFHJaE
BADBK@EJAFJFHHJGLEJ@GAHEHG@J@LKAFHJdHKMJFHHJAHHED@GFHH 
GLEWDJHFGFJFHHJPDKMGL[ 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

R<= 

`\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKabKp 

CLEGdJFFFJGLFGJFBBFc 

ZDFHE@JEEDbEH ;XJiXJ9 
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cK\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ UK 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`d 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

zKE@JGLEJ@GLKKFJIFWHGFWHJKDJKBEDFGEJIAFGWBFEJ@WGE@r 

UKXJqA@GJKHEJ@WGE[ 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

`FEF@EJFW@GJGLEJ@WGE@JMLEDEJGLEJ@GLKKFJMWFFJKBEDFGEJJKDJGLEJABGKIWHPJ@GLKKFJcEFD[ 

`Lc@WGFF `LKHE zW@GDWGG:CEz ZDFHE@ TEGEWbE@ 
XHHDE@@ UAIaED EEDbEHJFG TEHGFF 

EWGEJDlY_XJ;YCX X@@W@GFHGE 
EGG[N 

TEHGFF 
X@@W@GFHGE 
JKDJQLWGL 
ZDFHE@JDMDWGE 
U:XJWJ 
FBBFWGFaFEN 

EWGEJ= 
D@FIE 
F@ 
BDWIFDc 

98=JWJ=_;GL 
EGXJSDKHgXJUY
=8h__ 

UYCJCEzJi ;Y9 YE@ ;Y9 

@WGEN 

EWGEJ< 

EWGEJR 
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

UFIE 

EGLKKF SDWFHJSFKAPL ?EFHED 

OBEDFGW 
KHFF fFLEFWFJfWPLGc 
?EFHED 

CKIBFWF 
HGE CFGLEDWHEJQKA@@FWHG 
CKHGFGG 

CKIBFFW 
HG CFGLEDWHEJQKA@@FWHG 
CKHGFGG 

zXEX 
CKKDHWH sEHHWJEDJPHPED 
FGKD 

QKDdJ`LKHE XFGEDHFGEJ`LKHE WIFWFJXHHDE@@ 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMObPOMTGYV UK 

ieTMYdJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W
 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMObPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

LGGB@I::Hc@EHYG@KYDEBKDG@[JFAWHDEbWEM[GKI:DE@B:=98<=R==:c{`QVE;Jpc: 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

LGGB@I::Hc@EHYG@KYDEBKDG@[JFAWHDEbWEM[GKI:DE@B:=98<=R==:HSsGImgXlP: 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 
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LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

DUKJDE@BKH@EN 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO UK 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKabKpJiMNOOPJIYTHdJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFbSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR SDWFHJSFKAPL 

QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYMcJ]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

YE@ 
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LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP
 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY <8=9:89:8i 

eNTFcJIOk\ 
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Page 1 of 2 

Certificate of Occupancy 
CO Number: 220284895T005 

This certifies  that the premises described herein  conforms  substantially  to  the  approved plans and specifications and to the 
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified.  No change of use or occupancy 
shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued. This document  or a copy shall be available for inspection at  the 
building at all reasonable times. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Borough: Bronx 

Address: 766 WESTCHESTER AVENUE 

Building Identification Number (BIN): 2122823 

Block Number: 02676 

Building Type: 
New 

Lot Number(s): 3 

Certificate Type: Temporary 

Effective Date: 07/10/2018 

10/08/2018 Expiration Date: 

This building is subject to this Building Code:  2008 Code 

For zoning lot metes & bounds, please see BISWeb. 

Construction classification: 

Building Occupancy Group classification: 

Multiple Dwelling Law Classification: 

E 

None 

(2014/2008 Code) 

1-B (2014/2008 Code) 

No. of stories: Height in feet: No. of dwelling units: 2  23  0 

Fire Protection Equipment: 
Standpipe system, Fire alarm system, Sprinkler system 

Type and number of open spaces: 
None associated with this filing. 

This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations: 
None 

Outstanding requirements for obtaining Final Certificate of Occupancy: 

There are 10 outstanding requirements. Please refer to BISWeb for further detail. 

Borough Comments: 

OK TO RENEW TCO FOR 90 DAYS 

Borough Commissioner Commissioner 

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE 



               
      

 

           

 

                            
        

 
 

 

                                                                 
                                                                 
                                                            

 

  

Page 2 of 2 

Certificate of Occupancy 
CO Number: 220284895T005 

Permissible Use and Occupancy 
All Building Code occupancy group designations below are 2008 designations. 

Floor 
From To 

Maximum 
persons 
permitted 

Live load 
lbs per 
sq. ft. 

Building 
Code 
occupancy 
group 

Dwelling or 
Rooming 
Units 

Zoning 
use group Description of use 

CEL OG 3A U 

BAS 100525 3A E 
B 
A-3 

001 100610 3A E 

ROF 100389 3B A-5 

ZONING LOT EXHIBITS 1 AND 3 FILED UNDER CRFN 2013000395570 AND 201300039557 1 

END OF SECTION 

Borough Commissioner Commissioner 

END OF DOCUMENT 220284895/005 7/18/2018 11:22:56 AM 



EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrws 

Nba`^J{SbL|JE_SYMJVbYYE}EJ_V_rJVNJeSE}EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

xyz{POp|}~�|M�P{pMNz~N�PR�pMNpP{p�Np�p|O
MQO}z{��p{P~M�pP�{z�PO}pPS{zRPSz�~ 

�p~Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

��������oQO}z{��pSPR}M{Op{P�|}zz�
 

}OORNqttSMOM�~SNpS�TzUtR{z���p�R}RV�~NO�SWsrrrrrrsvvsw
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
CDEFGEHIJ//012031/4J5J6F7GJ89HFGEHIJ13012031/: 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

;<FDHJ<=J>E?E@G7AF8GB<DCDEHJF@HJEFCGHIAF8GB<DCDEHJJBFDGEDJ7JB<<q7J<@qrsJC<t9qEGEJGBEJGFuqE7J9D<vCHEHs 
6C7GJEFJBJ?<FqJF@HJtEF78DEJF7JJ<@GFC@EHJC@JGBEJ7JB<<qw7JJ8DDE@GqrJF99D<vEHJJBFDGEDxJF@HJC@HCJFGEJyBEGBED 
GBEJ7JB<<qJBF7JtEGJ<DJ@<GJtEGJGBEJ?<FqsJzqEF7EJ9D<vCHEJC@=<DtFGC<@J=<DJFqqJJ?<Fq7JurJE<vEtuEDJ/7Gs 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

{=J9ED=<DtF@JEJHFGFJC7J@<GJFvFCqFuqEJurJ|8?87GJ/7GxJ9qEF7EJ7GFGEJGBC7JC@JGBEJqF7GJJ<q8t@JF@HJ89HFGEJur 

E<vEtuEDJ/7Gs 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

|JFHEtCJJ}G8HE@G �EF78DEJ�7EHJG< 
zED=<DtF@JEJ~<Fq IvFq8FGEJzD<?DE77

�<yFDHJ|GGFC@tE@GJ<=
~<Fq 

~<FqJAJ�EGJ<DJE<GJ�EG
 {@HCJFGEJC=JHFGFJC7J@<G
FvFCqFuqEsJ{=0yBE@
FvFCqFuqExJGE7JDCuE
I==<DG7J}JB<<qJ�Cqq
�F[EJ{=J~<FqJ{7JE<G
�EG 

}GE97JG<yFDH7
9D<=CJCE@JrI 

};IC|J?DEFGqr
C@JDEF7EHJ<8D 
9D<=CJCE@JrJDFGE7JC@ 
GBEJ79DC@?J31/2
F77E77tE@GsJ{@JI6|
GBEJ9D<=CJCE@JrJ7J<DE7 
C@JDEF7EHJ=D<tJ/1\
G<J3]\JF@HJC@J�FGB
=D<tJ]\JG<J/]\s
�BE7EJC@JDEF7E7 
HEt<@7GDFGEJ=<DyFDH
t<vEtE@GJGBFGJyCqq
J<@GC@8EJC@JGBEJ31/4A
31/:J7JB<<qJrEFDsJ 

EEyJqEFHED7BC9JBF7
GF[E@J<vEDJGBEJ7JB<<q
F@HJvEGEDF@JGEFJBED7 
yEDEJFHHEHsJ�BE
FJFHEtCJJ9D<?DFtJC7 
t<DEJ7GF@HFDH7 
FqC?@EHJF@HJC@GEDCt
F77E77tE@G7JyCqqJGF[E
9qFJEJEvEDrJ^8FDGEDs 
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|JFHEt
CJJ~<Fq
/ 

I6|JF@HJ�FGBEtFGCJ7
~<FqA};IC|J7G8HE@G7
yCqqJuEJ<tE
9D<=CJCE@GJC@JDEFHC@? 
F@HJyDCGC@?JF@HJC@
�FGBEtFGCJ7s 

|u7<q8GEJ�EF78DEJ/I
IFJBJrEFDxJFGJqEF7G
2_\J<=JtCHHqEJ7JB<<q
7G8HE@G7JyB<JBFvE
uEE@JJ<@GC@8<87qr
E@D<qqEHJFGJ};IC|J=<D
Gy<JrEFD7JyCqqJuE
9D<=CJCE@GJ`CsEsJ7J<DE 
aJ<DJbcJ<@JGBEJEF}
I6|JF@HJ�FGBJGE7G7s 

EF}J|77E77tE@G7 E<GJ�EG 

�EFJBED7JyEDEJ?CvE@
C@GE@7EJ78ttED 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 

South Bronx Early College 

Academy Charter School 

Bronx, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Bronx Early College 

Academy Charter School, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 

2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 

related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 

of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control 

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 



 

 

 

 

       

 

 

   

        

   

 

 

     

     

    

    

       

  

    

       

   

    

  

 

 

         

       

     

    

 

  

2. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School as of June 30, 

2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as 

a whole. The Schedule of Functional Expenses listed in the table of contents is presented for 

purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 

financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 

our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 

statements as a whole. 

Prior Year Audited by Other Auditors 

The 2017 financial statements were audited by other auditors, and their report thereon, dated 

October 26, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion. In our opinion, the summarized 

comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is 

consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has 

been derived. 



 

 

 

 

      

         

 

    

     

      

    

   

      

   

 

 
 

 

  

 

3. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

October 25, 2018, on our consideration of South Bronx Early College Academy Charter 

School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 

certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The 

purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 

financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 

on the effectiveness of South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School’s internal control 

over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South Bronx Early College 

Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 

October 25, 2018 



 

 

    

 
  

4.
 

2018 2017

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 303,437 $ 125,243

Certificates of deposit 300,000 300,000

Government grants and contracts receivable 176,128 361,426

Prepaid expenses and other receivables 56,119 214,375

Total current assets 835,684 1,001,044

Cash - reserve for dissolution 75,065 50,028

Security deposits 172,950 67,435

Fixed assets - net 826,607 424,559

Total assets $ 1,910,306 $ 1,543,066

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 63,283 $ 86,854

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 655,071 364,648

Due to New York City Department of Education - 60,605

Refundable advance - 351

Total current liabilities 718,354 512,458

Deferred rent 401,678 -

Total liabilities 1,120,032 512,458

Net assets

Unrestricted 743,949 984,283

Temporarily restricted 46,325 46,325

Total net assets 790,274 1,030,608

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,910,306 $ 1,543,066

(With Summarized Financial Information as of June 30, 2017)

JUNE 30, 2018

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted 2018 2017

Operating revenues and other support
State and local per-pupil operating revenues -

resident student enrollment 4,726,872$   -$               4,726,872$   3,030,183$    
State and local per-pupil operating revenues -

students with disabilities 1,350,528 - 1,350,528 894,126
Government grants and contracts 1,806,560 - 1,806,560 826,095
Contributions - - - 13,795
Other revenues 9,086 - 9,086 14,155
Forgiveness of debt - - - 44,854

Total operating revenues and 
other support 7,893,046 - 7,893,046 4,823,208

Expenses
Program services

Education 4,515,760 - 4,515,760 2,234,008
Special education 2,044,423 - 2,044,423 1,247,529

Total program services 6,560,183 - 6,560,183 3,481,537

Supporting services
Management and general 1,549,405 - 1,549,405 735,362
Fundraising 23,792 - 23,792 30,847

Total supporting services 1,573,197 - 1,573,197 766,209

Total expenses 8,133,380 - 8,133,380 4,247,746

Change in net assets (240,334) - (240,334) 575,462

Net assets - beginning of year 984,283 46,325 1,030,608 455,146

Net assets - end of year 743,949$     46,325$       790,274$     1,030,608$    

Total

SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(With Summarized Financial Information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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2018 2017

Operating activities

Change in net assets $ (240,334) $ 575,462

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 269,474 128,562

Forgiveness of debt - (44,854)

Decrease (increase) in assets

Government grants and contracts receivable 185,298 (297,338)

Prepaid expenses and other receivables 13,256 43,493

Security deposits (105,515) 35,182

Increase (decrease) in liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (23,571) 46,351

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 290,423 275,460

Due to New York City Department of Education (60,605) 60,605

Refundable advance (351) (60,171)

Deferred rent 401,678 -

Net cash provided by operating activities 729,753 762,752

Investing activities

Fixed asset acquisitions (526,522) (515,087)

Purchase of certificates of deposit - (300,000)

Cash - reserve for dissolution (25,037) (25,024)

Net cash used by investing activities (551,559) (840,111)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 178,194 (77,359)

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 125,243 202,602

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 303,437 $ 125,243

(With Summarized Financial Information for the year ended June 30, 2017)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School (the “School”) is an educational corporation 

that operates as a charter school in the Borough of Bronx, New York. On December 17, 2013, the 

Board of Regents and the Board of Trustees of the State University of New York, on behalf of the 

State Education Department, granted the School a charter valid for a term of 5 years after the 

School opens for instruction (expiring June 30, 2020) and renewable upon expiration. The School 

was granted a charter for grades 6-8. 

The School was organized to create a learning environment that emphasizes differentiation and 

personalization of instruction and a student-centered and fully inclusive approach to teaching and 

learning. This focus on the learner as an individual allows the School to serve the demographic of 

students from the South Bronx neighborhood it serves. The School served 326 students in grades 

6-8 in 2018 and 216 students in grades 6 and 7 in 2017. 

The School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code. However, the School is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable 

income. The School is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil operating revenues and 

government grants and contracts. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, 

expenses and other changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 

from those estimates. 

Cash equivalents - Cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid instruments with 

original maturities, when acquired, of three months or less. 

Certificates of deposit - Certificates of deposit have maturity dates of more than three months and 

are considered investments for purposes of cash flow reporting. 

Cash - reserve for dissolution - The cash reserve for dissolution represents funds held aside for 

contingency purposes as required by the School’s charter. 

-continued-
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SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Allowance for doubtful accounts - The School determines whether an allowance for 

uncollectibles should be provided for government grants and contracts receivable. Such estimates 

are based on management’s assessment of the aged basis of its receivables, current economic 

conditions and historical information. Receivables are written off against the allowance for 

doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. Management has 

determined that no allowance is necessary as of June 30, 2018. 

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Items with a cost of 

$1,000 or more and an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Furniture, and 

equipment are depreciated on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold 

improvements are amortized over the shorter of the life of the lease or its useful life. 

Long-lived Asset Impairment - The School evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of 

long-lived assets whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be 

recoverable. If a long-lived asset is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future 

cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the 

carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is 

recognized as the amount by which the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds it fair value. 

No asset impairment was recognized during the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Refundable advances - Refundable advances are monies owed to New York City Department of 

Education when payments received exceed the per-pupil revenue. 

Operating leases - Operating lease payments are charged to rental expense. Operating lease 

expense has been recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Deferred rent, when 

material, is recorded for the difference between the fixed payment and the rent expense. 

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or 

purpose imposed by donors. 

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the 

School has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. 

State and local per-pupil operating revenues - Revenues from the state and local governments 

resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number of students enrolled are 

recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. These grants are 

recorded as revenue by the School when services are rendered. 

-continued-



 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

        

        

       

     

 

      

       

       

         

       

     

         

  

       

   

       

 

       

 

      

        

 

9.
 
SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Government grants and contract revenues and receivables - Revenues from government grants 

to which the School is entitled is recognized mostly on student enrollment. Some grants are 

provided for specific educational endeavors which are not based on student enrollment and are 

recorded when related expenditures are incurred by the School. Receivables are recorded when 

revenues are earned. 

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are 

reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. All contributions are considered to 

be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donors. The gifts are reported 

as temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that 

limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time 

restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are 

reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 

released from restrictions. 

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of providing services have been summarized on a 

functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and 

supporting services benefited based on actual expenditures and cost allocations estimated by the 

School’s personnel. 

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 25, 2018, which is 

the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Revisions - Certain immaterial revisions have been made to the 2017 financial statements for 2018 

leasehold improvements prepaid in 2017. This revision affected the fixed asset acquisitions and 

prepaid expenses line items on the statement of cash flows. 

-continued-
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SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS
 

Estimated

Useful Lives

Computer equipment 573,363$         3 years

Furniture and fixtures 365,160 5 years

Leasehold improvements 352,430 20 years

1,290,953

Accumulated depreciation (464,346)

826,607$         

NOTE 4 - LEASE COMMITMENT 

The School entered into a lease agreement for classroom space that is effective through June 30, 

2035, with an option to renew for four additional five-year periods. The future minimum lease 

payments under this lease will be: 

2018-2019 1,450,000$        

2019-2020 1,550,000

2020-2021 1,596,500

2021-2022 1,644,395

2022-2023 1,693,727

Thereafter 23,611,287

31,545,909$      

Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $1,102,500. Rent is being expensed on the 

straight-line method over the term of the lease. Deferred rent as of June 30, 2018 was $401,678. 

-continued-



 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

           

       

       

       

        

             

            

       

     

     

        

       

       

        

    

  

         

           

           

   

     

     

  

      

         

        

   

  

         

           

 

11.
 
SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 4 - LEASE COMMITMENT (continued) 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for 

leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases 

on the balance sheet as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. The standard has two types of 

leases for income statement recognition purposes: operating leases and finance leases. Operating 

leases will result in the recognition of a single lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease 

term similar to the treatment for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will 

result in an accelerated expense similar to the accounting for capital leases under existing 

standards. The determination of lease classification as operating or finance will be done in a 

manner similar to existing standards. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding 

the identification of embedded leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and 

nonlease components in an arrangement. The new standard is effective for annual periods 

beginning after December 15, 2019, and any interim periods within annual reporting periods that 

begin after December 15, 2020. The School is evaluating the impact the standard will have on the 

financial statements; however, the standard is expected to have a material impact on the financial 

statements due to the recognition of additional assets and liabilities for operating leases. 

NOTE 5 - PENSION 

The School has a 403(b) pension plan for all full-time employees who are not eligible for the 

Teachers Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) plan (faculty). The School contributes 

10% of each participant’s compensation. Pension expense for the 403(b) Plan for the year ended 

June 30, 2018 was $99,654. 

The School’s faculty participates in the TRS plan. Pension expense in 2018 was $250,000. Total 

accrued TRS pension liability at June 30, 2018 was $499,233. 

NOTE 6 - CONTINGENCIES 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might 

result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that 

such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial 

statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial 

statements for such potential claims. 

The School is subject to potential litigation, which in the opinion of management, will not have a 

material adverse impact on the financial position of the School. Management also believes it 

carries adequate insurance. 

-continued-
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SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS 

Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk are 

cash accounts with financial institutions in excess of FDIC insurance limits. At June 30, 2018, the 

School’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately $100,000. 

The School obtained approximately 80% of its operating revenues through its charter from New 

York State Department of Education for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

NOTE 8 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets of $46,325 at June 30, 2018 are restricted for the music education 

program. During the year ended June 30, 2018, no temporarily restricted net assets were released 

from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes. 
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SOUTH BRONX EARLY COLLEGE

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

No. of Special Management Fund-

Positions Education Education Total and General Raising Total

Administrative staff 11 $ 264,573 $ 94,805 $ 359,378 $ 648,995 $ 13,261 $ 1,021,634

Instructional personnel 49 2,089,310 981,948 3,071,258 3,071,258

Non-instructional personnel 2 98,653 98,653

Total salaries 62 2,353,883 1,076,753 3,430,636 747,648 13,261 4,191,545

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 635,039 290,490 925,529 201,702 3,578 1,130,809

Contracted services 176,637 71,371 248,008 1,204 21 249,233

Professional fees 191,446 191,446

Occupancy 888,990 406,657 1,295,647 282,363 5,008 1,583,018

Repairs and maintenance 24,340 11,134 35,474 7,732 137 43,343

Instructional supplies and materials 98,626 35,341 133,967 133,967

Office supplies and equipment 100,050 45,766 145,816 31,778 564 178,158

Insurance 38,898 17,794 56,692 12,355 219 69,266

Depreciation and amortization 151,331 69,224 220,555 48,066 853 269,474

Board and staff development 11,032 5,047 16,079 5,394 62 21,535

Student and staff recruitment 15,773 7,215 22,988 5,010 89 28,087

Miscellaneous expenses 21,161 7,631 28,792 14,707 43,499

Total expenses $ 4,515,760 $ 2,044,423 $ 6,560,183 $ 1,549,405 $ 23,792 $ 8,133,380

Program Services Supporting Services



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

     

   

   

     

     

      

  

 

 

      

        

    

      

   

   

       

   

       

    

    

      

     

  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 

and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 

South Bronx Early College 

Academy Charter School 

Bronx, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 

statements of South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School, which comprise the 

balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for 

the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 

report thereon dated October 25, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered South Bronx 

Early College Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 

control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 

purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of South Bronx Early College Academy Charter 

School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 

prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 

possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be 

prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, 

or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 

weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during 

our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Bronx Early College Academy 

Charter School’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests 

of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 

financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an 

opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 

are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 

of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 

internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 

purpose. 

New York, New York 

October 25, 2018 



       

             

       

   
    

     

       

    
   
   

      
    
   
   

 
 

             

           
                

 
            

                 
                

                
                  

            

 

               

               

  

Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #8 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Brian Blough 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: BKD CPAs & Advisors 
School Audit Contact Name: David Roberts 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter Yes 

Management Letter Response N/a - as not items were noted by the auditor in the mgmt letter 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A- as school did not receive federal funding to require the A133 audit. 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 





           
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

303,437 
176,128 

-
56,119 

-
300,000 
835,684 

826,607 
75,065 

172,950 
-

1,074,622 

1,910,306 

$ 

$ 

2017 

125,243 
361,426 

-
214,375 

-
300,000 

1,001,044 

424,559 
50,028 
67,435 

-
542,022 

1,543,066 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

63,283 
655,071 

-
-
-
-
-

718,354 

-
401,678 

-
-

401,678 

1,120,032 

$ 

$ 

86,854 
364,648 

-
60,605 

351 
-
-

512,458 

-
-
-
-
-

512,458 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 743,949 
46,325 

-
790,274 

$ 984,283 
46,325 

-
1,030,608 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,910,306 1,543,066 



           
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 4,726,872 
-

1,350,528 
1,806,560 

-
9,086 

-
7,893,046 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,726,872 
-

1,350,528 
1,806,560 

-
9,086 

-
7,893,046 

$ 3,030,183 
-

894,126 
826,095 

-
14,155 

-
4,764,559 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 4,515,760 
2,044,423 

-
6,560,183 
1,549,405 
23,792 

8,133,380 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,515,760 
2,044,423 

-
6,560,183 
1,549,405 
23,792 

8,133,380 

$ 2,234,008 
1,247,529 

-
3,481,537 

735,362 
30,847 

4,247,746 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (240,334) - (240,334) 516,813 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 

$ -
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-

$ -
13,795 

-
-
-

Other Support and Revenue 
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

-
-

-
-

-
-

44,854 
58,649 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

(240,334) 

$ -

-

$ -

(240,334) 

$ -

575,462 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ -
984,283 

$ -
46,325 

$ -
1,030,608 

$ -
455,146 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 743,949 $ 46,325 $ 790,274 $ 1,030,608 



           
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
 
Statement of Cash Flows
 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Other 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(240,334) 
-
-
-

269,474 
185,298 

-
-

13,256 
(23,571) 
(60,605) 
290,423 

-
(105,515) 

-
-
-

401,327 
729,753 

(526,552) 
-

(526,552) 

-
(25,037) 
(25,037) 

178,164 
125,243 
303,407 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

575,462 
-
-
-

128,562 
(297,338) 

-
-

43,493 
46,351 
60,605 

275,460 
-

35,182 
-
-

(44,854) 
(60,171) 
762,752 

(515,087) 
(300,000) 
(815,087) 

-
(25,024) 
(25,024) 

(77,359) 
202,602 
125,243 



           
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 

11.00 
49.00 

2.00 
62.00 

$ 
264,573 

2,089,310 
-

2,353,883 
440,987 
194,052 

-
176,637 

888,990 
24,340 
38,898 

-

$ 
94,805 

981,948 
-

1,076,753 
201,026 

89,464 
-
-
-

71,371 

406,657 
11,134 
17,794 

-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

$ 
359,378 

3,071,258 
-

3,430,636 
642,013 
283,516 

-
-
-

248,008 

1,295,647 
35,474 
56,692 

-

$ 
13,261 

-
-

13,261 
3,578 

-
-
-
-

21 

5,008 
137 
219 

-

$ 
648,995 

-
98,653 

747,648 
135,564 

66,138 
-

58,646 
132,800 

1,204 

282,363 
7,732 

12,355 
-

$ 
662,256 

-
98,653 

760,909 
139,142 

66,138 
-

58,646 
132,800 

1,225 

287,371 
7,869 

12,574 
-

Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

98,626 
52,418 
11,032 
15,773 
47,632 

-

35,341 
23,249 

5,047 
7,215 

22,517 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

133,967 
75,667 
16,079 
22,988 
70,149 

-

-

62 
89 

866 
-

-
15,887 

5,394 
5,010 

15,589 
-

-
15,887 

5,456 
5,099 

16,455 
-

Student Services - - - - - - -
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

-
151,331 
21,161 

$ 4,515,760 

-
69,224 
7,631 

$ 2,044,423 $ 

-
-
-
- $ 

-
220,555 
28,792 

6,560,183 

-
853 
-

$ 24,094 

-
48,066 
14,707 

$ 1,549,103 $ 

-
48,919 
14,707 

1,573,197 

-



South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

           
     

     

2017

$ 

Total 

1,021,634 
3,071,258 

98,653 
4,191,545 

781,155 
349,654 

-
58,646 

132,800 
249,233 

1,583,018 
43,343 
69,266 

-
133,967 

91,554 
21,535 
28,087 
86,604 

-
-

$ 
526,784 

2,021,431 
8,088 

2,556,303 
405,455 
405,644 

-
44,739 

106,290 
166,927 

73,212 
31,183 
42,188 

-
98,076 
76,172 
25,284 

6,996 
58,873 

-
-

-
269,474 
43,499 

128,562 
21,842 

$ 8,133,380 $ 4,247,746 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,511,619 2,708,800 - - 605,000 7,825,419 
Total Expenses 4,004,654 1,961,292 - - 1,503,834 7,469,780 

Net Income 506,965 747,508 - - (898,834) 355,639 
Actual Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location - - - - - -
School District 15 (Brooklyn - Kings County) $15,308.00 3,459,608 1,530,800 - - - 4,990,408 
School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - - -
School District 5 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

3,459,608 1,530,800 4,990,408 

Special Education Revenue 
- 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 

Grants 
Stimulus 74,580 33,000 - - - 107,580 
Other - Facility Funding 725,000 145,000 - - 580,000 1,450,000 

Other State Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 4,259,188 2,708,800 580,000 7,547,988 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 63,014 - - - - 63,014 
Title I 152,756 - - - - 152,756 

Title Funding - Other 

36,661 - - - - 36,661 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 252,431 252,431 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
- - - - -

Erate Reimbursement - - - - 20,000 20,000 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - 5,000 5,000 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book - - - - -

Other Local Revenue 
- - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 25,000 25,000 

TOTAL REVENUE 4,511,619 2,708,800 605,000 7,825,419 
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South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTALEDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL 
Total Revenue 4,511,619 2,708,800 - - 605,000 7,825,419 

Total Expenses 4,004,654 1,961,292 - - 1,503,834 7,469,780 
Net Income 506,965 747,508 - - (898,834) 355,639 

Actual Student Enrollment 226 100 326 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 99,600 16,600 - 49,800 166,000 
Instructional Management 

180,202 79,736 - - - 259,938 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

175,410 75,176 - - - 250,586 
CFO / Director of Finance - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 

- - - 90,000 90,000 
Administrative Staff 

- - - - 210,781 210,781 
455,213 171,511 350,581 977,305 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 

24.00 1,199,895 514,241 - - - 1,714,135 
Teachers - SPED 6.00 386,183 - - - 386,183 
Substitute Teachers - - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 

4.00 158,565 67,956 - - 226,521 
Aides - - -
Therapists & Counselors 

2.00 88,972 38,131 - - - 127,103 
Other - - - -

36 1,447,431 1,006,511 2,453,942 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
- - - - - - -

Librarian 
Nurse 

- - - - - - -
Custodian 1.00 58,000 - - - - 58,000 
Security 2.00 80,000 - - - - 80,000 
Other - - -

3 138,000 138,000 TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

50 2,040,644 1,178,022 350,581 3,569,247 SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
174,512 100,742 - - 29,982 305,237 Payroll Taxes 

1.00 

2.00 

3.00 
-

1.00 

4.00 
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South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 203,432 117,437 - - 34,949 355,818 
Retirement / Pension 285,865 165,024 - - 49,111 500,000 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 663,809 383,203 114,043 1,161,055 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,704,453 1,561,225 464,624 4,730,302 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 128,750 128,750 
Legal - - - - 42,000 42,000 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - - -
Payroll Services - - - - 11,330 11,330 
Special Ed Services - 21,000 - - - 21,000 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - 2,575 - - - 2,575 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 206,198 88,370 - - 294,568 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 206,198 111,945 182,080 500,223 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 

- - - - 5,000 5,000 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 104,615 44,835 - - - 149,450 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 26,250 - - - 26,250 
Textbooks / Workbooks 28,525 12,225 - - - 40,750 
Supplies & Materials other - - - - 5,513 5,513 

Equipment / Furniture - - - -
Telephone - - - - 18,900 18,900 

Technology 40,425 8,085 - - 32,340 80,850 
Student Testing & Assessment 16,128 6,912 - - - 23,040 
Field Trips 22,820 9,780 - - - 32,600 
Transportation (student) 221 - - - 221 
Student Services - other 11,025 4,725 - - - 15,750 
Office Expense 46,607 9,321 - - 37,286 93,214 

Staff Development 16,750 3,350 - - 13,400 33,500 
Staff Recruitment 

- - - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 

5,513 2,363 - - 7,875 
School Meals / Lunch - - - 1,652 1,652 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,511,619 2,708,800 - - 605,000 7,825,419 
Total Expenses 4,004,654 1,961,292 - - 1,503,834 7,469,780 

Net Income 506,965 747,508 - - (898,834) 355,639 
Actual Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 
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South Bronx Early College Academy Charter School 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

-
226 100 326 

-
-
-

226 100 326 

Travel (Staff) - - - - 2,315 2,315 
Fundraising - - - - -
Other - - - - 5,000 5,000 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 292,629 127,846 121,406 541,880 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 36,750 7,350 - - 29,400 73,500 
Janitorial 7,875 1,575 - - 6,300 15,750 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 725,000 145,000 - - 580,000 1,450,000 

Repairs & Maintenance 60,500 60,500 

Equipment / Furniture 21,250 4,250 - - 17,000 42,500 
Security 34,125 34,125 
Utilities 10,500 2,100 - - 8,400 21,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 801,375 160,275 735,725 1,697,375 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - - -
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,004,654 1,961,292 1,503,834 7,469,780 

NET INCOME 506,965 747,508 - - (898,834) 355,639 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

District of Location 
School District 15 (Brooklyn - Kings County) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 19,963 27,088 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 17,720 19,613 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 4,511,619 2,708,800 - - 605,000 7,825,419 
Total Expenses 4,004,654 1,961,292 - - 1,503,834 7,469,780 

Net Income 506,965 747,508 - - (898,834) 355,639 
Actual Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 226 100 326 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

        

          
      

        
          

      
          

             
             

          
           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Based on projected enrollment of 326 for FY 18-19 

Based on conservative estimate from FY17-18 and projected enrollment for FY18-19 
using the lower % for spl ed. 

Based on $330 per student for each students enrolled. 
Based on approved facility funding for students enrolled and rent expense 

Based on actual amounts for the FY17-18 
Based on actual for FY17-18 and current enrollment estimate for FY18-19 

Based on actual for FY16-17 and current enrollment estimate for FY18-19 . FY 17-18 
was higher than usual so school is using a conservative estimate for Title II. 

Based on actual for FY17-18 and current enrollment estimate for FY18-19 
Based on actual for FY17-18 and funds in CD's for FY 18-19 



         

             

          

              
       

       

             

          
         

             
 

              
 

     
       

    

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Based on 1 School leader and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18 

Based on 2 Asst Principals and a average salary of $125,000 

Based on 3 directors i.e. Dire of Social Emotional learning, & Director of school culture 
& Dean. With average salary of approx 63,000 

Based on 1 FTE for Director of Opeations 

Based on 4 admin associates and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18. 

Based on 24 FTE teachers with an average salary of $71,500 
Based on 6 teachers with an average salary of $65,000 

Based on 4 teachers (art, music, computer science, phys ed) with an average salary 
of $57,000 

Based on 2 FTE (Guidance counselor and SW) and a 3% COLA salary increase from 
FY 17-18. 

Based on FTE custodian with overtime 
Based on 2 FTE security personnel with overtime 

Approx 8.5% of gross salary 



         
          

     
            

     
     
     

            
     

          
        
        
        
        

      
     

              
   

     
     
    
     
     

             

        

     
     

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Based on FY18-19 salary and actual plan costs from FY17-18 
Based on FY18-19 salary and actual participation of employees from FY17-18 

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on expected usage of paid legal counsel and actual for FY FY17-18 

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 

Projection is based on estimated fees for BRICK re professional services and Ford 
Research re school renewal application etc. 

Based on actual for FY 17-18 and expected use during FY18-19 
Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18 

This is budgeted on line #136 below 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 

Based on actual for FY 17-18 and expected increase due to change in leadership and 
staff changes during FY18-19 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on actual from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 

Based on actual for FY17-18 & adjusted for any costs due to instructional leadhership 
transition. 

Budgeted as this is expected to be from Brick 

Based on 5% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 



     
     
     

     
     
   

       

             

     
     

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on lease agreement 

Estimate based the needs for the year 18-19 

Based on actual for FY17-18 & adjusted for any costs due to instructional leadhership 
transition. 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
Based on 3% increase from FY17-18 
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
CDEFGEHIJ89:8;:<8=9J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ8C:==:<8=9 

DE@GDAFGGHE@JIHDJJEBHDGGEKJLEDHMMNEEGJFEHJJEGEEGGHEJOGDFGEKGE@ 
PE@FDGQEJGREJEIIHDG@JGREJFRFDGEDJ@FRHHMJRF@JNFHEJGEJ<8=ST=9JGHUFDHJNEEGGEKJGFDKEG@JGHJFGGDFFGJFEHJDEGFGE 

EEDHMMNEEGJHIJ@GAHEEG@JUGGRJHG@FQGMGGGE@VJLEKMG@RJMFEKAFKEJMEFDEED@VJFEHJ@GAHEEG@JURHJFDEJEFHEHNGFFMMW 

HG@FHXFEGFKEHYJDEJFHHGGGHEVJHE@FDGQEJGREJ@FRHHMZ@JBMFE@JIHDJNEEGGEKJHDJNF[GEKJBDHKDE@@JGHUFDHJNEEGGEK 

GG@JEEDHMMNEEGJFEHJDEGEEGGHEJGFDKEG@JGEJ<8=9T=CY 

V\]^_J`S\abJEcSdeJf\ddEgEJcfchJfVJiSEgEa^VjVPXGTMFJ_PQRTFk 

SPXHZTGOPFGlcGGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̂/QHRJ0PPGTFkJ Q̂HkPG[ 

PE@FDGQEJJEFDAGGNEEGJLIIHDG@JGEJ<8=ST=9 PE@FDGQEJJEFDAGGNEEGJ\MFE@JGEJ<8=9T=C] 

LFHEHN 
GFFMMW 
PG@FHXF 
EGFKEH 

LEKMG@R 
?FEKAF 
KE 
?EFDEED 
@ 

OGAHEEG 
@JUGGR 
PG@FQGMGG 
GE@ 

2REJ@FRHHMJ@EEGJNFGMGEK@VJBH@GEHJIMWED@JFEH 
REMHJHBEEJRHA@EJ@E@@GHE@YJ2REJNF3HDGGWJHI 
HADJ@GAHEEG@JFDEJIDEEJFEHJDEHAFEHJMAEFRJ@H 
UEJBDHXGHEJ@EFF[VJIDEEJ@FRHHMJ@ABBMGE@VJFEH
@HFGFMJ@EDXGFE@JFEHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGY 

2REJ@FRHHMJ@EEGJNFGMGEK@VJBH@GEHJIMWED@JFEH 
REMHJHBEEJRHA@EJ@E@@GHE@YJLEJBDHXGHEJFMMJHI 
HADJNE@@FKGEKJGEJQHGRJLEKMG@RJFEHJOBFEG@R 
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QEMGEXEJFEHJBDHNHGEJGEFMA@GHEJFEHJ@GAHEEG@ 
DEFEGXGEKJ@ABBHDGJIHDJGREGDJHGXED@EJEEEH@JGE 
EFFRJFMF@@DHHNY 

2REJ@FRHHMJ@EEGJNFGMGEK@VJBH@GEHJIMWED@JFEH 
REMHJHBEEJRHA@EJ@E@@GHE@VJFEHJDEFFRGEKJHAG 
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@GAHEEG@JFDEJIDEEJFEHJDEHAFEHJMAEFRJ@HJUE 
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@HFGFMJ@EDXGFE@JFEHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGY 
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SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̂/QHRJ0PPGTFkJ Q̂HkPG[
 

PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJLIIHDG@JGEJ<8=ST=9 PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJ\MFE@JGEJ<8=9T=C] 

NFFAMGWJDEFFREHJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD LFHEHN QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJFM@HJBDHXGHEHJQW GFFMMW LOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@YJ2REJOFRHHM PG@FHXF REMHJUEE[EEHJEXEEG@JBMFEEEHJQWJGREJ@FRHHMEGFKEH FHAE@EMHDY 

NFFAMGWJDEFFREHJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD 
LEKMG@R QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJFM@HJBDHXGHEHJQW 
?FEKAF LOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@YJ2REJOFRHHM 
KE REMHJUEE[EEHJEXEEG@JBMFEEEHJQWJ@FRHHM
?EFDEED FHAE@EMHDYJLEJBDHXGHEJFMMJHIJHADJNE@@FKGEKJGE 
@ QHGRJLEKMG@RJFEHJOBFEG@RJFEHJBDHXGHEJNDEEFR 

GDFE@MFGGHEJIHDJHADJ@GAHEEG@JGRFGJEEEHJGGY 

NFFAMGWJDEFFREHJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD 
QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJFM@HJBDHXGHEHJQW OGAHEEG 
LOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@YJ2REJOFRHHM @JUGGR 
REMHJUEE[EEHJEXEEG@JBMFEEEHJQWJ@FRHHMPG@FQGMGG 
FHAE@EMHDYJ2REJPGDEFGHDJHIJOGAHEEGJOABBHDG GE@ 
FHEGFFG@JIFNGMGE@JDEKAMFDMWY 

NFFAMGWJUGMMJDEFFRJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD 
QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJUGMMJFM@HJQE 
BDHXGHEHJQWJLOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@Y 
2REJOFRHHMJUGMMJRHMHJNHEGRMWJUHD[@RHB@JIHD
IFNGMGE@JFEHJ@FRHHMJFEMEQDFGGHE@JGRFGJUGMMJFM@H 
REMBJGHJBDHXGHEJUDFBTFDHAEHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGY 
OGAHEEG@JUGMMJDEFEGXEJGEGEDXEEGGHEJ@EDXGFE@ 
HADGEKJGREJ@FRHHMJHFWJFEHJFIGEDJ@FRHHMJFEH 
UEE[EEH@YJLEJBDHXGHEJIFNGMGE@JUGGRJGRE
DE@HADFE@JEEEHEHJIHDJGREGDJ@GAHEEG@JGHJQE 
@AFFE@@IAMYJ2RG@JFHAMHJQEJBEEFGM@VJEHGEQHH[@V
AEGIHDN@VJFHHGGGHEFMJIHHHVJFEHJFJQFF[BFF[V
EGFY 

NFFAMGWJUGMMJDEFFRJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD 
QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJUGMMJFM@HJQE 
BDHXGHEHJQWJLOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@Y 
2REJOFRHHMJUGMMJRHMHJNHEGRMWJUHD[@RHB@JIHD
IFNGMGE@JFEHJ@FRHHMJFEMEQDFGGHE@JGRFGJUGMMJFM@H 
REMBJGHJBDHXGHEJUDFBTFDHAEHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGY 
OGAHEEG@JUGMMJDEFEGXEJGEGEDXEEGGHEJ@EDXGFE@ 
HADGEKJGREJ@FRHHMJHFWJFEHJFIGEDJ@FRHHMJFEH 
UEE[EEH@YJLEJGDFE@MFGEJGEIHDNFGGHEJFG
EXEEG@JFEHJGEJBDGEGJIHDJBFDEEG@Y 

NFFAMGWJUGMMJDEFFRJHAGJGHJBFDEEG@JHEJFJDEKAMFD 
QF@G@YJOABBHDGJFEHJHAGDEFFRJUGMMJFM@HJQE 
BDHXGHEHJQWJLOLPFHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGJ@EDXGFE@Y 
2REJOFRHHMJUGMMJRHMHJNHEGRMWJUHD[@RHB@JIHD
IFNGMGE@JFEHJ@FRHHMJFEMEQDFGGHE@JGRFGJUGMMJFM@H 
REMBJGHJBDHXGHEJUDFBTFDHAEHJIFNGMWJ@ABBHDGY 
OGAHEEG@JUGMMJDEFEGXEJGEGEDXEEGGHEJ@EDXGFE@ 
HADGEKJGREJ@FRHHMJHFWJFEHJFIGEDJ@FRHHMJFEH 
UEE[EEH@YJLEJFDEJFEJGEGEKDFGEHJFHTGEFFRGEK
EEXGDHENEEGJ@HJUEJQEMGEXEJFEHJBDHNHGE 
GEFMA@GHEJFEHJ@GAHEEG@JDEFEGXGEKJ@ABBHDGJIHD 
GREGDJHGXED@EJEEEH@JGEJEFFRJFMF@@DHHNYJLE 
UGMMJBDHXGHEJDL\JUHD[@RHB@J@HJIFNGMGE@JGDAMW
AEHED@GFEHJGREGDJFRGMHP@JMEFDEGEKJBMFEJFEH 
RHUJUEJFDEJ@ABBHDGGEKJFEHJRHUJGREWJFFE 
@ABBHDGJGREJMEFDEGEKJF@JUEMMY 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
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DEBEDGJFGFHIE@JJHJGEFFGEDJFHHJFHKJHJ@GDFGEDJ@GFLLJHIM 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JEH 
;:R8:=C 

S; 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@ 
SEBFDGEHJC:=:=C 
TJ;:R8:=9 

C 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGJVE 
VE@JGJEH@JEH 
;:R8:=C 

; 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
SEBFDGEHJC:=:=C 
TJ;:R8:=9 

8 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
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UFFFHGJVE@JGJEH@ 
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8 
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WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
NJQQJHIJUFFFHG 
VE@JGJEH@JC:=:=C 
TJ;:R8:=9 

8 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JWHHEH 
JHJXEYJVE@JGJEH@ 
C:=:=CJZJ;:R8:=9 

8 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
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VE@JGJEH@JC:=:=C 
ZJ;:R8:=9 

8 

NOPJEL 
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;:R8=9 

TU 
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WHKJHJ@GDFGJVE 
VE@JGJEH@JEH 
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3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

The	school	has	not	made	the	progress	towards	student	proficiency	that	it	had	planned	for	in	the	first	2
years.	Based	on	internal	reviews,	test	scores	and	the	visit	from	the	NYSED	team,	the	school	decided	a
change	in	leadership	was	necessary	to	ensure	the	academic	growth	of	the	students.	The	board	hired
Brian	Blough,	a	school	leader	experienced	with	school	turn-around.	The	teaching	staff	was	evaluated	and
members	of	the	teaching	staff	will	be	given	additional	training	or	some	were	let	go	and	replaced	with
experienced	teachers.

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Not	Applicable

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
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Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	08/07/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

32

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

23

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 9

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

3

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18) 0

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

3

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18) 3

Thank	you.
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Board of Trustees
 

Principal
 

Director of Student Support
 

Director of School Culture 
 

Director of Operations & 
Data

 

Vice Principal of English 
Language Arts

 

Vice Principal of 
Math & Science

 

Director of HR & Budget
 

Security 
Guard

 

ELL Teachers/
Coordinator

 

SPED 
Teachers

 

Custodian
 

Operations 
Coordinators

 

Teachers
 

Social Emotional Learning Team
(Dean, Social Workers, Parent 

Coordinator, Guidance Counselor)
 



2018-2019 | Calendar | FINAL
No School Half Day/Early dismissal Last Day of Quarter No instruction

AUGUST 2018 SEPTEMBER 2018 IMPORTANT DATES | SEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 9/3  Labor Day - No School
1 2 3 4 1 9/19  Back To School Night 6-7:30pm 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

IMPORTANT DATES | August 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
8/13  First day for all Staff- 8am-
3pm

PD PD PD PD PD

8/30  First Day for Students 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
8/30  Quarter #1 Begins PD PD PD PD PD B2SN Monthly Observances

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Hispanic Heritage Month (9/15-10/15)
PD PD PD

 
IMPORTANT DATES | October October 2018 November 2018 IMPORTANT DATES | NOVEMBER
10/9  Qtr 1 Progress Reports Sent S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 11/4  Daylight Savings Time Ends
10/8  Indigenous People's Day - 30 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 11/7  Quarter 1 Ends
No School      11/8  Quarter 2 Begins

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11/12  Veteran's Day - No School

 Q1 end 11/14  Parent-Teacher Conferences 1:
15-7pm

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11/21  Early Dismissal 1pm
ELA I1  PTC  11/22-11/23  Thanksgiving - No

Monthly Observances 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 School
Latinx Heritage Month Math I1   ED
(9/15-10/15) 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 Monthly Observances

       

IMPORTANT DATES | December December 2018 January 2019 IMPORTANT DATES | JANUARY
12/21  Early Dismissal @ 1pm S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 1/21  Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day - 
12/24 - 1/1  Winter Break - 1 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 No School
No School          1/25  Quarter 2 Ends
12/17  Qtr 2 Progress Reports Sent 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1/28  Quarter 3 Begins

       I2 Math  
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

     I2 ELA   
Monthly Observances 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Monthly Observances
12/21  First Day of Winter    ED  Q2 end 1/22 Black History Month 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 Observance Begins
   

IMPORTANT DATES | February February 2019 March 2019 IMPORTANT DATES | MARCH
2/6  Parent-Teacher Conferences S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 3/10  Daylight Savings Time Begins
1:15-7pm 1 2 1 2 3/14  Pi Day 
2/18-2/22  Winter Break           3/11  Quarter 3 Progress Reports Sent
2/25 - 3/1  Read Across America 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Week   PTC        

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
     I3 ELA

Monthly Observances 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Monthly Observances
Black History Month     I3 Math  Women's History Month
 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 3/2  First Day of Spring

    3/9  International Women's Day 2019
  

IMPORTANT DATES | April April 2019 May 2019 IMPORTANT DATES | MAY
4/5  Quarter 3 Ends S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 5/1-5/3  Math State Test (paper)
4/2 - 4/4  ELA State Testing (paper) 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5/6  National Nurse's Day Observed

4/8 Quarter 4 Begins ELA State Exam Q3 End   Math State Exam 5/6 - 5/10  Teacher Appreciation 
Week

4/8  NYSESLAT Speaking Opens 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5/6-5/17  NYSESLAT Testing Window
4/17  Parent-Teacher Conferences  
1:15-7pm

 
NYSESLA
T Opens

   NYSESLA
T Opens     5/13  Quarter 4 Progress Reports Sent

4/18  Earth Day Observed (from 
4/22)

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 5/22-5/31 Science State Test (8th 
grade)

4/19  Good Friday - No School   PTC   
NYSESLA

T Last 
Day

5/27  Memorial Day - No School

4/22 - 4/26  Spring Break - No School 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 Monthly Observances
4/29  Admin Professionals' Day 
(from 4/24)

  Science Lab 5/12  Mother's Day

Monthly Observances 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 5/6  National Nurse's Day Observed
Austism Awareness Month Test  Window  

IMPORTANT DATES | June June 2019 Quarter Dates
6/3  Science State Test Written S M T W T F S Quarter 1 September 4 to November 7 (48 days)
(8th grade) 1 Quarter 2 November 8 to January 25 (46 days)
6/4  Eid Holiday Quarter 3 January 28 to April 5 (45 days)
6/14  8th Grade Dance 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Quarter 4 April 8 to June 21 (46 days)
6/19 A1 Regents Exam 1:15*     
6/20  8th Grade Graduation @ 9am 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
6/27  Last Day for Students @ 1pm   I4 ELA  8th Dance 
6/28  Last Day for Staff @ 4:15pm 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Monthly Observances A1 Exam/ I4 math Q4 end
6/21  First Day of Summer 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
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